
 

  

MEMORANDUM      
TO:   TEACHERS  
FROM:  Mélanie Bidal-Mainville, Manager of Human Resources 
DATE:  June 23rd, 2017 
SUBJECT:  Long Term Occasional Teacher    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
COMPETITION #:  17-054 
SCHOOL:   O’Gorman High School 
POSITION:   0.5 Intermediate Division (3 Periods – Semester 1) 
    HRE201 & HRE101 – Religious Education 
    ENG2P1 - English 
ANTICIPATED PERIOD  Effective September 1st, 2017 and extending  
OF ASSIGNMENT:  until February 2nd, 2018 
 
Applicants must possess the qualifications in accordance with the Education Act 
and the pertinent Regulations.  Please quote competition number on your 
application.  All applications should be forwarded to the undersigned no later than 
June 27th, 2017 @ noon. 
 

 
Mélanie Bidal-Mainville, Manager of Human Resources 

Northeastern Catholic District School Board 
hr@ncdsb.on.ca 

 
 

The Northeastern Catholic District School Board is an Equal Opportunity 
Employer. 

 
Rick Brassard                      Glenn Sheculski 
Chair of the Board                                  Director of Education 
 
 
 

 
 

 

0.5  OCCASIONAL TEACHER 
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